Unit1 My English class

English emails
Read the emails about Petra’s English class.
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From: | christa@gonet.de

To: | petra@wayweb.de

Date: | 10 September

Subject: | your English class

Hello Petra,

Here’s an email in English for you. What's the name of your English school?
Where are the students from? Is the teacher good?

Please write,

Your friend

Christa
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From: | petra@wayweb.de

To: | christa@gonet.de

Date: | 11 September

Subject: | my English class

Hi Christa,

Thanks for the email. I'm in Malta at the Maltese Academy of English. Our class is small
but very international. Maki and Miyuki are from Japan. Chiara and Claudio are Italian.
Jean-Pierre is from France. And Juan and Maria are Spanish. Lino, our teacher, is Maltese,

of course! Lino is really super and I like the class very much. And Malta is an interesting
country!

See you in two weeks!
Petra

Complete the table with information from Petra’s email.

Name Country Nationality
Petra Germany German
Maki & Miyuki
Chiara & Claudio

Jean-Pierre

Juan & Maria

Lino
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Answers:
Name Country Nationality
Petra Germany German
Maki & Miyuki Japan Japanese
Chiara & Claudio Italy Italian
Jean-Pierre France French
Juan & Maria Spain Spanish
Lino Malta Maltese
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